From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: 8/27/2013 4:49:06 PM

To: ‘Redacted

Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: September 4th Meeting with President Peevey
How about 10?

On Aug 27, 2013, at 4:45 PM, [Redacted wrote:

am~+t0owamo

You bet...what time works best for you?

From: Clanon, Paul [mailio:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. August 27, 2013 4:44 PM
To: |Redacted |

Subject: RE: September 4th Meeting with President Peevey

Call me tomorrow? 415 703 3808,

From: |Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 4:38 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: September 4th Meeting with President Peevey

Hey, Paul...

Allene let me know she is mailing the SC letter today as a heads-up for
Frank and Joel in advance of next week’s meeting with President Peevey
to discuss the LCC tax neutrality issue. It reminded me that we hadn'’t
spoken about this is a while so | just wanted to check in. Given your
perspective/approach to the issue as a Council board member is
potentially different from your CPUC role | was hoping to understand
what you would like to accomplish during the meeting to ensure | prepare
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appropriately for the discussion.

Happy to chat if you have the time this week or early next. I'm also
reaching out to Karen and Richard.

Thanks,
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Redacted

Land Conservation Commitment Manager
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
245 Market Street, MC N11E

San Francisco, CA 94105
|Redacted
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